

**Montgomery Planning Commission  
Public Safety Bldg.  
February 14, 2017, 6:00-8:00 p.m.**

Present: Alissa Hardy, Joe Sherman, and Roberta Baker

Meeting was called to order at 6:12.

Moved by Joe Sherman and seconded by Alissa Hardy to approve the minutes of January 10, 2017. Motion was approved unanimously.

The Village Designated Meeting on January 17th was reported on. It was well attended by many business owners. Joe Sherman stated that this should be posted on the Front Porch Forum and linked to the town website. There was discussion of how to extend our Village Center Designation area. Roberta will send an e-mail to Richard Amore to see how we can do this.

Future Agenda Items:

- future zoning edits
- windmills - language for town plan
- meets and bounds check of districts
- set of meeting w/Conservation Committee to see what they are doing and see if we can coordinate and work together on items such as water quality and contiguous forests.

Moved by Joe Sherman and seconded by Alissa Hardy to adjourn the meeting at 7:03 p.m. Approved by unanimous vote.

Respectfully Submitted,

Roberta Baker  
Acting Secretary